PARA INGLÊS LER

IT EXECUTIVE WITH MORE THAN 12 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE, SPECIALIZED IN THE DEPLOYMENT OF PROJECTS AND SYSTEMS FOR THE FINANCIAL MARKET AND LOGISTICS

≅ +55 11 982643233 |⊠ americo@parainglesler.com.br | ➤ Traduza seu CV Agora!

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

IT Business Specialist with extensive experience in the deployment of projects and systems in the highly-complex environments of large financial institutions, with a comprehensive grasp of:

- ✓ Project Management
- ✓ Requirements Gathering
- ✓ Preparation of Executive Meetings
- ✓ New Product Development
- ✓ Incident Management
- ✓ IT Compliance
- ✓ Business Analysis

- ✓ IT Governance/Strategy
- ✓ Specialized System Support
- ✓ Studies and Business Cases
- ✓ Regulatory Affairs
- ✓ Design of Solutions
- ✓ IT Quality Assurance

Specialized view of the IT architecture involving corporate and institutional banking, investment funds and credit operations, in addition to a holistic view of global markets and architectures integrated with the central bank, stock exchange and clearing houses for the settlement and custody of financial assets.

Leader of IT teams (USA, Europe and Asia).

Main tools and systems: SQL Server, Oracle, VBA, Tomcat, JBoss, YMF, Amplis, Jira, Service Now, Função Systems, RM Systems, ATT, Nexxus, SWIFT, JD SPB.

Native Portuguese | Advanced English

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

COMPANY 1 2014 - present

Seventh largest financial institution in the world.

IT Business Specialist / Assistant Vice President (2021 - present)

- ✓ Managed a portfolio of IT projects for the Securities Services business line involving more than 25,000 working hours.
- ✓ Constant contact with teams in Brazil, United States, France, Portugal, India and Mexico.
- ✓ Managed IT suppliers.
- ✓ Presented the project status to the C-Level in Brazil and the United States.
- Coordinated multiple project teams using agile and traditional "Waterfall" methodologies.

Senior Business Analyst (2014 - 2021)

- ✓ Provided support to the bank's systems in day-to-day activities and worked on various projects for new systems and continuous improvements.
- ✓ Coordinated, performed the functional analysis and deployed the integration project with B3. Update of the systems of the Investment Fund Administration, Investment Fund Custody and Non-Resident Client Custody areas.
- ✓ Coordinated, performed the functional analysis and deployed the integration project between the Global Front Office and the Local Back Office systems for the Administrative and Investment Fund Custody areas.
- ✓ Remodeled the proxy voting process for non-resident clients according to the criteria of the Brazilian securities commission (CVM).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (Cont.)

COMPANY 2 2013 – 2014

Data intelligence and digital transformation company.

Systems Analyst (assigned to Banco BNP Paribas)

- ✓ Worked on system projects geared towards the Investment Funds segment.
- ✓ Provided specialized support in the YMF, Nexxus, and ATT systems and the internal portfolio management platform.

COMPANY 3 2009 – 2013

Software company specializing in solutions for credit operations.

Project Analyst

- ✓ Assigned to Cetelem (BNP Paribas Group), China Construction Bank, Banco Daycoval, Banco Alfa.
- Coordinated projects to implement a specialized commercial application for personal financial loans.

COMPANY 4 2008 – 2009

Logistics solutions company.

Support Analyst

EDUCATION

Graduate's degree in IT Management and Governance	2015
CDNAC CC D 1	

SENAC, São Paulo

Degree in Data Processing 2010

FATEC, São Paulo

RECENT COURSES

White Belt Certification in Lean Six SIgma	2020
Escola EDTI	

Introduction to Data Science: Basic Concepts 2020

Linkedin